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ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

October 7, 1999 

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 

Ms. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Public Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 991 087-TI 
Application for Approval of Transfer of Control of 
Telecom Resources, Inc. to Ionex Telecommunications, LLC 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On behalf of our client, Ionex Telecommunications, Inc., we submitted a letter dated 
September 27, 1999 notifying the Florida Public Service Commission, that, for purposes of the 
above-captioned application, Ionex Telecommunications, LLC "has become" Ionex 
Telecommunications, Inc. We write to clarify that the paperwork creating Ionex 
Telecommunications, LLC was never completed by corporate counsel. Before that paperwork 
was finalized, a decision was made instead for Ionex Telecommunications, Inc. to be the 
company proposing to acquire Telecom Resources, Inc. Accordingly, Ionex 
Telecommunications, Inc. should be substituted for Ionex Telecommunications, LLC for 
purposes of this application. 
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AW -bapplication, or in our recent letter alerting the Florida Public Service Commission to minor 
C@R revisions to Ionex's corporate structure. The ownership of Ionex Telecommunications, Inc. 

remains unchanged. The illustrative organizational chart in our recent letter continues to reflect 
the corporate structure of the Applicants prior to and immediately following the transfer of FAG 

LEE 1 contrvl. For your convenience, another copy of that chart is attached hereto.' 
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This clarification does not change any other information provided in the initial 

p-' - 
In addition, Ionex hereby notifies the Commission that Thomas Kessler, identified as Chief Marketing b t  I 
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An original and five (5) copies of this letter are enclosed for filing. Please date-stamp the 
enclosed extra copy of this letter and return it in the attached postage paid, self-addressed 
envelope. 

Should you have any questions regarding this revised information, please contact us. 

Respectfully submitted, *- 
Jonathan B. Mirsky 

Counsel to Ionex Telecommunications, Inc. 

Enclosure 
cc: Grace R. Chiu (Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP) 
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